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the present are held in Armory Hall, Thirteenth Street, between Broad-
way and Franklin. It is the intention of the society to provide a per-

manent place of worship within the immediate future. Present mem-
bership, about thirty-five.

Officers.—John R. Mason, E. K. Russell, William Chamberlin, and
Benjamin Browning, Deacons ; O. J. Denison, J. F. Havens, B. S. Tower,
Daniel Roudebush, and E. T. Barber, Trustees ; Albert W. Mann, Clerk

and Superintendent of Sunday school.

FIRST CONGREGATIONAL.
Location, northeast corner of Washington and Tenth streets. Rev.

J. K. McLean, D. D., Pastor; residence, 520 Thirteenth Street.

This church was organized December 9, 1860, with a membership of

seventeen persons. The Rev. George Pierson, of the Brooklyn Presby-
terian Church, officiated as Pastor until May 6, 1861, when the Rev.
George Mooar was called to the pastorate, and continued in charge until

May, 1872, when the present Pastor arrived. At present there are about
three hundred and seventy-five communicants.
The society which has charge of the finances of the church was organized

January 7, 1861. In the following September they purchased a block of

land, bounded by Broadway, Washington, Tenth, and Eleventh streets, for

$1,400, one half of which they sold in 1872 for the sum of $65,000.
The church edifice was dedicated June 8, 1862, and cost, including

furniture, $11,345. In 1867 the building was enlarged at an expense of

$3,500, and in 1868 a chaj^el erected at an additional cost of $2,500. In
the Spring of 1872 the church and chapel were removed, enlarged, and
refitted, at an expense of $8,000. A new site has just been purchased
on the corner of Clay and Twelfth streets, upon which a new church will

probably be erected in 1878.

The Sunday school connected with the church was organized in

December, 1860. It has an average attendance of three hundred and
fifty teachers and scholars, and a library of one thousand volumes.
Meets at half past twelve o'clock p.m. Superintendent, W. H. Craig.

The church has under its control the Mission Sunday School, located

on the corner of Third and Castro streets, organized in 1868, with an
attendance of about one hundred and fifty; Superintendent, James O.
Garlick; also, a Chinese school of over one hundred scholars, E. P.
Sanford, Superintendent.

Officers.—n. E. Cole, Moderator; E. P. Flint, A. P. Flint, I. W.
Knox, and E. P. Sanford, Deacons ; W. H. Craig, Secretary ; C. W. Kel-
logg, Treastu-er.

SECOND CONGREGATIONAL.
Location, south side of Wood Street near Willow. Rev. W. L. Jones,

Pastor
;
residence, west side of Campbell Street, near Taylor.

This church was organized May 31, 1868, with a membership of nine
persons. The Rev. Eli Corwin was installed Pastor, in November, 1868,
and resigned January 1, 1870. He was succeeded by the Rev. David B.
Gray, who was installed August 9, 1870, and ofiiciated until August,
1873, when he was succeeded by Rev. C. H. Pope, who served until

January, 1877. Soon after this date the present pastor took charge.

Number of communicants, about ninety-five.

The edifice occupied by this congregation was dedicated August 31,

1868, and cost, including lot, about $4,500.
The Sunday school connected with the church was organized August

12, 1867. It has an attendance of two hundred teachers and scholars,

and a library of three hundred volumes. Meets at half past twelve o'clock

P.M.; Superintendent, James Stratton.
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